

Parking Amendments - Hampton Avenue

Date: April 3, 2019
To: Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services
Wards: Ward 14, Toronto - Danforth

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter that Community Council has delegated authority to make a final decision, provided that it is not amended so that it varies with City Policy or by-laws.

Transportation Services is requesting approval to extend the existing 15-minute pick-up/drop-off parking zone on the east side of Hampton Avenue to be in effect between Danforth Avenue and a point 79.6 metres south. The proposal will provide two additional spaces for pick-up and drop-off activity for the Children's Circle Daycare.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services, recommends that:

1. Toronto and East York Community Council amend the existing maximum 15-minute parking regulation in effect from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., from 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. and from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, on the east side of Hampton Avenue, between Danforth Avenue and a point 22.9 metres south, to be in effect between Danforth Avenue and a point 79.6 metres south.
2. Toronto and East York Community Council amend the existing maximum one hour parking regulation in effect from 9:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m., from 1:30 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, and from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Saturday and Sunday, on the east side of Hampton Avenue, between Danforth Avenue and a point 22.9 metres south, to be in effect between Danforth Avenue and a point 79.6 metres south.
3. Toronto and East York Community Council rescind the existing maximum one hour parking regulation in effect from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., on the east side of Hampton Avenue between a point 22.9 metres south of Danforth Avenue and a point 74.6 metres north of Garnock Avenue.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

All costs associated with the necessary signage installation are included within the Transportation Services 2019 Operating Budget.

DECISION HISTORY

This report addresses a new initiative.

COMMENTS

Hampton Avenue is classified as a one-way southbound local road that operates on a pavement width of about 7.2 metres. The daily average one-way traffic volume is about 1,000 vehicles and the speed limit is 30 km/h. There is traffic calming on Hampton Avenue in the form of speed humps and municipal sidewalks are located on both sides of the roadway. Hampton Avenue, between Danforth Avenue and Wolfrey Avenue, is classified as a 'Community Safety Zone' (CSZ). Heavy trucks are prohibited at all times. There is no TTC service provided on Hampton Avenue.

The current parking regulations for the subject segment of Hampton Avenue are as follows:

West Side

- No parking anytime;

East Side

- 1-hour parking, from 9:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m., from 1:30 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, and from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Saturday and Sunday, between Danforth Avenue to a point 22.9 metres south;
- 1-hour parking, from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., between a point a point 22.9 metres south of Danforth Avenue and a point 74.6 metres north of Garnock Avenue;
- 15-minute parking, from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., from 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m., and from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, between Danforth Avenue and a point 22.9 metres south; and
- Permit parking, from 12:00 a.m. to 7:00 a.m., between Danforth Avenue and Hogarth Avenue.

At the request of Councillor Fletcher's office, Traffic Operations reviewed the potential for providing additional 15-minute pick-up/drop-off parking within the vicinity of the Children's Circle Daycare. Parents have conveyed concerns to the Councillor in regards to difficulty finding short-term parking during the afternoon pick-up hours.

Following an analysis of the parking regulations within the area, it was determined that the 15-minute pick-up/drop-off parking zone can be extended by an additional 26.9 metres to the south. This proposal will result in the addition of up four on-street pick-up/drop-off spaces.

Housekeeping Issues

During the course of our investigation, a discrepancy was noted between the posted signs and the existing parking by-laws on the east side of Hampton Avenue. Specifically, the extent of the existing signage for 15-minute pick-up/drop-off and maximum one-hour parking is from Danforth Avenue to a point 52.7 metres south. The approval of recommendations 1 and 2 will correct this inconsistency.

Councillor Paula Fletcher has been advised of the recommendations of this staff report.

CONTACT

Shawn Dillon
Manager, Traffic Operations (Area 1)
Traffic Management
Transportation Services
Telephone: (416) 397-5021
Fax: (416) 392-1920
E-mail: Shawn.Dillon@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Roger Browne, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.,
Acting Director,
Traffic Management
Transportation Services

ATTACHMENTS

1. Drawing No. 421G-3370, April 2019

P:\2019\Cluster B\Tra\Toronto and East York\Top\Ts2019128te.top.doc – mb

DANFORTH AVE



LEGEND:

- PROPOSED 15MIN MAXIMUM PARKING, 7AM - 9AM, 11:30AM - 1:30PM AND 4PM - 6PM, MON - FRI
PROPOSED 1HR PARKING, 9AM - 11:30AM, 1:30 - 4PM, MON - FRI AND 9AM - 6PM, SAT AND SUN
- EXISTING 15MIN MAXIMUM PARKING, 7AM - 9AM, 11:30AM - 1:30PM AND 4PM - 6PM, MON - FRI
EXISTING 1HR PARKING, 9AM - 11:30AM, 1:30 - 4PM, MON - FRI AND 9AM - 6PM, SAT AND SUN

NOTE:

INFORMATION ON THIS PLAN IS BASED ON OFFICE RECORDS AND IS SUBJECT TO FIELD VERIFICATION.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.



M.S. **HAMPTON AVE: PROPOSED EXTENSION OF PICK-UP/DROP-OFF AREA**

DWG. NO. 421G-3370

APRIL, 2018

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

TORONTO & EAST YORK DISTRICT